

March 6, 2018

Office of the Secretary
Federal Communications Commission
445 Twelfth Street, S.W.
Washington, D.C. 20054

Dear FCC Secretary,

Embry-Riddle Aeronautical University (ERAU), Daytona Beach has filed for a Conventional Experimental Radio License for the Radiation Data Acquisition Satellite (RADSat). Embry-Riddle requests that the FCC submit advance publication and notification notices for the space station to the International Telecommunication Union (ITU) for international frequency coordination. Embry-Riddle is aware that as a result of actions taken at the ITU's 1998 Plenipotentiary Conference, and further modified by the ITU Council in subsequent years (1999, 2001, 2002, 2004, 2005, 2008, 2012, 2013, and 2017), processing fees will now be charged by the ITU for satellite network filings. As a consequence, ERAU is accepts all cost recovery responsibilities associated with the ITU filings for the RADSat CubeSat. Please address all correspondence related to RADSat to the following point of contact:

Point of Contact Name:	Dr. Troy Henderson
Organization Name:	Embry-Riddle Aeronautical University
Address:	600 S. Clyde Morris Blvd Daytona Beach, FL 32114
Email:	hendert5@erau.edu
Telephone:	386-226-7507

Sincerely,



Troy Henderson
Assistant Professor of Aerospace Engineering
Embry-Riddle Aeronautical University



600 S. Clyde Morris Blvd.
Daytona Beach, FL 32114-3900
800-862-2416